

FKK

1 (4) A cooperative educational service agency that receives a grant under this
2 section shall use the grant moneys to develop, implement, and provide the program
3 described under sub. (1) and to purchase robotic devices and curriculum with proven
4 effectiveness for aiding in the academic, social, and emotional learning of pupils with
5 autism spectrum disorder. The cooperative educational service agency shall ensure
6 that a licensed special education teacher is present at the location where the program
7 is provided.

8 **SECTION 1440.** 115.387 of the statutes, as affected by 2019 Wisconsin Act ...
9 (this act), is repealed.

10 **SECTION 1441.** 115.387 (1) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 115.387 (1) (d) 1. For purposes of a public school that is under the control of a
12 school board, "number of pupils enrolled" has the meaning given for "pupils enrolled"
13 in s. ~~115.437 (1)~~ 121.004 (7).

14 **SECTION 1459.** 115.437 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 115.437 (2) (a) Except as provided in par. (b), annually on the 4th Monday of
16 March, the department shall pay to each school district an amount equal to the
17 average of the number of pupils enrolled in the school district in the current and 2
18 preceding school years multiplied by \$75 in the 2013-14 school year, by \$150 in the
19 2014-15 and 2015-16 school years, by \$250 in the 2016-17 school year, by \$450 in
20 the 2017-18 school year, by \$654 in the 2018-19 school year, by \$679 in the
21 subsequent school year, and by ~~\$630~~ in each school year thereafter by \$704. The
22 department shall make the payments from the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (aq).

23 **SECTION 1464f.** 115.439 of the statutes is created to read:

24 **115.439 Supplemental per pupil aid.** (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

1 (a) "Membership" means the membership used by the department to calculate
2 a school district's aid under s. 121.08 in the current school year.

3 (b) "Number of pupils enrolled" has the meaning given in s. 115.437.

4 (c) "State aid" means aid under ss. 121.08, 121.09, and 121.105 and subch. VI,
5 as calculated for the current school year on October 15 under s. 121.15 (4) and
6 including adjustments made under s. 121.15 (4).

7 **(2) ELIGIBILITY.** (a) A school district is eligible for aid under this section if the
8 amount calculated under par. (b) is less than the amount calculated under par. (c).

9 (b) Divide the school district's state aid by the school district's membership.

10 (c) Subtract the per pupil amount under s. 115.437 (2) (a) for the current school
11 year from \$1,000.

12 **(3) AID PAYMENTS.** (a) Beginning in the 2019-20 school year and subject to par.
13 (b), annually on the 4th Monday of March, the department shall pay to each eligible
14 school district an amount calculated as follows:

15 1. Subtract the amount calculated for the eligible school district under sub. (2)
16 (b) from the amount calculated under sub. (2) (c).

17 2. Multiply the difference determined under subd. 1. by the average of the
18 number of pupils enrolled in the school district in the current and 2 preceding school
19 years.

20 (b) The department shall make the payments under par. (a) from the
21 appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (ap). If the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (ap)
22 in any fiscal year is insufficient to pay the full amount under par. (a), the department
23 shall prorate the payments among the school districts entitled to aid under this
24 subsection.

25 **SECTION 1472.** 115.45 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **115.45** (title) **Robotics league participation grants pilot program.**

2 ✓ **SECTION 1473.** 115.45 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 115.45 (2) (a) Annually, the department shall notify school boards, operators
4 of charter schools under s. 118.40 (2r) and (2x), governing bodies of private schools,
5 and administrators of home-based private educational programs that applications
6 for grants under this section to participate in one or more robotics competitions will
7 be accepted from eligible teams through a date set forth in the notice. As a condition
8 of receiving a grant under this section, an applicant eligible team shall demonstrate
9 to the satisfaction of the department that the applicant eligible team will provide
10 matching funds in an amount equal to the amount awarded under this section.

11 ✓ **SECTION 1474.** 115.45 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 115.45 (2) (b) From the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (dr), the department
13 shall award ~~a grant of up to \$5,000 grants~~ to eligible teams selected from the
14 applicants under par. (a). Grant funds awarded under this section may be applied
15 only towards allowable expenses. The department may not award more than \$5,000
16 to an eligible team in a school year.

17 ✓ **SECTION 1475f.** 115.455 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 115.455 (1) (b) The department shall accept applications from entities
19 responding to the request-for-proposal under par. (a) and shall, ~~in the 2017-18 and~~
20 ~~2018-19 school years~~, from the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (eb), award a grant
21 to an entity that, subject to sub. (3), satisfies the requirements under sub. (2).

22 ✓ **SECTION 1512.** 115.881 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ✓ **SECTION 1513.** 115.883 of the statutes is repealed.

24 ✓ **SECTION 1687.** 120.13 (14) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 ~~120.13 (14) (b) 1. If a person who has contracted under par. (a) to provide a child~~
2 ~~care program is convicted of a serious crime, as defined in s. 48.686 (1) (e), or if a~~
3 ~~caregiver specified in s. 48.686 (1) (ag) 1. or a nonclient resident, as defined in s.~~
4 ~~48.686 (1) (bm), of the subject to a background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates,~~
5 ~~works at, or resides at a child care program contracted for under par. (a), is convicted~~
6 ~~or adjudicated delinquent for committing a serious crime on or after his or her 10th~~
7 ~~birthday, as defined under s. 48.686 (1) (c), the school board shall rescind the contract~~
8 ~~of the contractor for the child care program immediately upon providing written~~
9 ~~notice of the rescission and the grounds for the rescission and an explanation of the~~
10 ~~process for appealing the rescission.~~

11 **SECTION 1688.** 120.13 (14) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 ~~120.13 (14) (b) 2. If a person who has contracted under par. (a) to provide a child~~
13 ~~care program is the subject of a pending criminal charge alleging that the person has~~
14 ~~committed a serious crime, as defined in s. 48.686 (1) (e), or if a caregiver specified~~
15 ~~in s. 48.686 (1) (ag) 1. or a nonclient resident, as defined in s. 48.686 (1) (bm), of the~~
16 ~~subject to a background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides~~
17 ~~at a child care program contracted for under par. (a) is the subject of a pending~~
18 ~~criminal charge or delinquency petition alleging that the person has committed a~~
19 ~~serious crime on or after his or her 10th birthday, as defined in s. 48.686 (1) (c), the~~
20 ~~school board shall immediately suspend the contract of the contractor for the child~~
21 ~~care program until the school board obtains information regarding the final~~
22 ~~disposition of the charge or delinquency petition indicating that the person is not~~
23 ~~ineligible to provide operate, work at, or reside at a child care program under this~~
24 ~~subsection.~~

25 **SECTION 1689.** 120.18 (1) (o) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 120.18 (1) (o) The number of pupils enrolled in each school transferred to an
2 opportunity schools and partnership program under subch. IX X of ch. 115, as
3 reported by the commissioner in the enrollment report submitted pursuant to s.
4 115.999 (4).

5 ✓ **SECTION 1722f.** 121.905 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 121.905 (1) (a) Except as provided in par. (b), in this section, “revenue ceiling”
7 means \$9,100 in the 2017-18 school year, \$9,400 in the 2018-19 school year, \$9,500
8 in the 2019-20 school year, \$9,600 in the 2020-21 school year, \$9,700 in the 2021-22
9 2019-20 school year, and ~~\$9,800 in the 2022-23 school year~~ and in any each
10 subsequent school year, \$10,000.

11 ✓ **SECTION 1724.** 121.905 (3) (c) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 121.905 (3) (c) 6. For the limit for each of the 2015-16 to 2018-19 school year
13 ~~or years~~ and for the 2021-22 school year and ^{8/22} any school year thereafter, make no
14 adjustment to the result under par. (b).

15 ✓ **SECTION 1725.** 121.905 (3) (c) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

16 121.905 (3) (c) 7. For the limit for the 2019-20 school year, add \$175 to the
17 result under par. (b).

18 ✓ **SECTION 1726.** 121.905 (3) (c) 8. of the statutes is created to read:

19 121.905 (3) (c) 8. For the limit for the 2020-21 school year, add \$179 to the
20 result under par. (b).

21 ✓ **SECTION 1728g.** 121.91 (2m) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 121.91 (2m) (k),
22 and 121.91 (2m) (k) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

23 121.91 (**2m**) (k) (intro.) Except as provided in subs. (3), (4), and (8), no school
24 district may increase its revenues for any of the 2015-16 to 2018-19 school year

1 years, for the 2021-22 school year, or for any school year thereafter to an amount that
2 exceeds the amount calculated as follows:

3 ✓ **SECTION 1729.** 121.91 (2m) (im) of the statutes is created to read:

4 121.91 (2m) (im) Except as provided in subs. (3), (4), and (8), no school district
5 may increase its revenues for the 2019-20 school year to an amount that exceeds the
6 amount calculated as follows:

7 1. Divide the sum of the amount of state aid received in the previous school year
8 and property taxes levied for the previous school year, excluding property taxes
9 levied for the purpose of s. 120.13 (19) and excluding funds described under sub. (4)
10 (c), by the average of the number of pupils enrolled in the 3 previous school years.

11 2. Add \$175.

12 3. Multiply the result under subd. 2. by the average of the number of pupils
13 enrolled in the current school year and the 2 preceding school years.

14 ✓ **SECTION 1730.** 121.91 (2m) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

15 121.91 (2m) (j) Except as provided in subs. (3), (4), and (8), no school district
16 may increase its revenues for the 2020-21 school year to an amount that exceeds the
17 amount calculated as follows:

18 1. Divide the sum of the amount of state aid received in the previous school year
19 and property taxes levied for the previous school year, excluding property taxes
20 levied for the purpose of s. 120.13 (19) and excluding funds described under sub. (4)
21 (c), by the average of the number of pupils enrolled in the 3 previous school years.

22 2. Add \$179.

23 3. Multiply the result under subd. 2. by the average of the number of pupils
24 enrolled in the current school year and the 2 preceding school years.

25 **SECTION 1732.** 121.91 (2m) (r) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 21.91 (2m) (r) 1. (intro.) Notwithstanding pars. ~~(e) to (i)~~ (im) to (k), if a school
2 district is created under s. 117.105, its revenue limit under this section for the school
3 year beginning with the effective date of the reorganization shall be determined as
4 follows except as provided under subs. (3) and (4):

5 **SECTION 1733.** 21.91 (2m) (r) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

6 21.91 (2m) (r) 1. b. Add an amount equal to the amount of revenue increase
7 per pupil allowed under this subsection for the previous school year multiplied by the
8 sum of 1.0 plus the allowable rate of increase under s. 73.0305 expressed as a decimal
9 to the result under subd. 1. a., except that in calculating the limit for the 2013-14
10 school year and the 2014-15 school year, add \$75 to the result under subd. 1. a., in
11 the calculating the limit for the 2019-20 school year, add \$175 to the result under
12 subd. 1. a., and in calculating the limit for the 2020-21 school year, add \$179 to the
13 result under subd. 1. a. In the 2015-16 to 2018-19 school year years, the 2021-22
14 school year, and any school year thereafter, make no adjustment to the result under
15 subd. 1. a.

16 **SECTION 1734.** 21.91 (2m) (r) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 21.91 (2m) (r) 2. (intro.) If a school district is created under s. 117.105, the
18 following adjustments to the calculations under pars. ~~(e) to (h)~~ (im) to (k) apply for
19 the 2 school years beginning on the July 1 following the effective date of the
20 reorganization:

21 **SECTION 1735.** 21.91 (2m) (r) 2. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

22 21.91 (2m) (r) 2. a. For the school year beginning on the first July 1 following
23 the effective date of the reorganization the number of pupils in the previous school
24 year shall be used under pars. ~~(e)~~ (im) 1., ~~(d)~~ (j) 1. and ~~(e)~~ (k) 1. instead of the average
25 of the number of pupils in the 3 previous school years, and for the school year

1 beginning on the 2nd July 1 following the effective date of the reorganization the
2 average of the number of pupils in the 2 previous school years shall be used under
3 pars. (e) (im) 1., (d) (j) 1. and (e) (k) 1. instead of the average of the number of pupils
4 in the 3 previous school years.

5 **SECTION 1736.** 121.91 (2m) (r) 2. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

6 121.91 (2m) (r) 2. b. For the school year beginning on the first July 1 following
7 the effective date of the reorganization the average of the number of pupils in the
8 current and the previous school years shall be used under ~~par. (e)~~ pars. (j) 3. and (k)
9 4. instead of the average of the number of pupils in the current and the 2 preceding
10 school years.

11 **SECTION 1737.** 121.91 (2m) (s) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 121.91 (2m) (s) 1. (intro.) Notwithstanding pars. ~~(e) to (i)~~ (im) to (k), if territory
13 is detached from a school district to create a new school district under s. 117.105, the
14 revenue limit under this section of the school district from which territory is detached
15 for the school year beginning with the effective date of the reorganization shall be
16 determined as follows except as provided in subs. (3) and (4):

17 **SECTION 1738.** 121.91 (2m) (s) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 121.91 (2m) (s) 1. b. Add an amount equal to the amount of revenue increase
19 per pupil allowed under this subsection for the previous school year multiplied by the
20 sum of 1.0 plus the allowable rate of increase under s. 73.0305 expressed as a decimal
21 to the result under subd. 1. a., except that in calculating the limit for the 2013-14
22 school year and the 2014-15 school year, add \$75 to the result under subd. 1. a., in
23 the calculating the limit for the 2019-20 school year, add \$175 to the result under
24 subd. 1. a., and in calculating the limit for the 2020-21 school year, add \$179 to the
25 result under subd. 1. a. In the 2015-16 to 2018-19 school year years, the 2021-22

1 school year, and any school year thereafter, make no adjustment to the result under
2 subd. 1. a.

3 **SECTION 1739.** 121.91 (2m) (s) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 121.91 (2m) (s) 2. (intro.) If territory is detached from a school district to create
5 a new school district under s. 117.105, the following adjustments to the calculations
6 under pars. (e) to (h) (im) to (k) apply to the school district from which territory is
7 detached for the 2 school years beginning on the July 1 following the effective date
8 of the reorganization:

9 **SECTION 1740.** 121.91 (2m) (s) 2. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 121.91 (2m) (s) 2. a. For the school year beginning on the first July 1 following
11 the effective date of the reorganization, the number of pupils in the previous school
12 year shall be used under ~~par. (e)~~ pars. (im) 1., (j) 1. and (k) 1. instead of the average
13 of the number of pupils in the 3 previous school years; and for the school year
14 beginning on the 2nd July 1 following the effective date of the reorganization, the
15 average of the number of pupils in the 2 previous school years shall be used under
16 ~~par. (e)~~ pars. (im) 1., (j) 1. and (k) 1. instead of the average of the number of pupils
17 in the 3 previous school years.

18 **SECTION 1741.** 121.91 (2m) (s) 2. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 121.91 (2m) (s) 2. b. For the school year beginning on the first July 1 following
20 the effective date of the reorganization the average of the number of pupils in the
21 current and the previous school year shall be used under ~~par. (e)~~ pars. (j) 3. and (k)
22 4. instead of the average of the number of pupils in the current and the 2 preceding
23 school years.

24 **SECTION 1742.** 121.91 (2m) (t) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 121.91 **(2m)** (t) 1. (intro.) If 2 or more school districts are consolidated under
2 s. 117.08 or 117.09, ~~except as follows, in the 2013-14 school year and the 2014-15~~
3 2019-20 school year, the consolidated school district's revenue limit shall be
4 determined as provided under par. (hm), ~~and (im)~~, in the 2015-16 2020-21 school
5 year, the consolidated school district's revenue limit shall be determined as provided
6 under par. (j), and in each school year thereafter, the consolidated school district's
7 revenue limit shall be determined as provided under par. (i) ~~(k)~~, except as follows:

8 **SECTION 1753.** 139.75 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 139.75 **(12)** "Tobacco products" means cigars; cheroots; stogies; periques;
10 granulated, plug cut, crimp cut, ready-rubbed and other smoking tobacco; vapor
11 products; snuff, including moist snuff; snuff flour; cavendish; plug and twist tobacco;
12 fine cut and other chewing tobaccos; shorts; refuse scraps, clippings, cuttings and
13 sweepings of tobacco and other kinds and forms of tobacco prepared in such manner
14 as to be suitable for chewing or smoking in a pipe or otherwise, or both for chewing
15 and smoking; but "tobacco products" does not include cigarettes, as defined under s.
16 139.30 (1m).

17 **SECTION 1754.** 139.75 (14) of the statutes is created to read:

18 139.75 **(14)** "Vapor product" means a noncombustible product that produces
19 vapor or aerosol for inhalation from the application of a heating element to a liquid
20 or other substance that is depleted as the product is used, regardless of whether the
21 liquid or other substance contains nicotine.

22 **SECTION 1755.** 139.76 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 139.76 **(1)** An excise tax is imposed upon the sale, offering or exposing for sale,
24 possession with intent to sell or removal for consumption or sale or other disposition
25 for any purpose of tobacco products by any person engaged as a distributor of them

1 at the rate, for tobacco products, not including moist snuff and vapor products, of 71
2 percent of the manufacturer's established list price to distributors without
3 diminution by volume or other discounts on domestic products and, for moist snuff,
4 at the rate of 100 percent of the manufacturer's established list price to distributors
5 without diminution by volume or other discounts on domestic products and, for vapor
6 products, at the rate of \$0.05 per milliliter of the liquid or other substance based on
7 the volume as listed by the manufacturer and at a proportionate rate for any other
8 quantity or fractional part thereof. The tax imposed under this subsection on cigars
9 shall not exceed an amount equal to 50 cents for each cigar. On products imported
10 from another country, not including moist snuff and vapor products, the rate of tax
11 is 71 percent of the amount obtained by adding the manufacturer's list price to the
12 federal tax, duties and transportation costs to the United States. On moist snuff
13 imported from another country, the rate of the tax is 100 percent of the amount
14 obtained by adding the manufacturer's list price to the federal tax, duties, and
15 transportation costs to the United States. The tax attaches at the time the tobacco
16 products are received by the distributor in this state. The tax shall be passed on to
17 the ultimate consumer of the tobacco products. All tobacco products received in this
18 state for sale or distribution within this state, except tobacco products actually sold
19 as provided in sub. (2), shall be subject to such tax.

20 **SECTION 1756m.** 139.77 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 139.77 (1) On or before the 15th day of each month, every distributor with a
22 place of business in this state shall file a return showing the quantity, including
23 milliliters in the case of a vapor product, and taxable price of each tobacco product
24 brought, or caused to be brought, into this state for sale; or made, manufactured or
25 fabricated in this state for sale in this state, during the preceding month. Every

1 distributor outside this state shall file a return showing the quantity, including
2 milliliters in the case of a vapor product, and taxable price of each tobacco product
3 shipped or transported to retailers in this state to be sold by those retailers during
4 the preceding month. At the time that the return is filed, the distributor shall pay
5 the tax.

6 **SECTION 1757.** 139.78 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 139.78 (1) A tax is imposed upon the use or storage by consumers of tobacco
8 products in this state at the rate, for tobacco products, not including moist snuff and
9 vapor products, of 71 percent of the cost of the tobacco products and, for moist snuff,
10 at the rate of 100 percent of the manufacturer's established list price to distributors
11 without diminution by volume or other discounts on domestic products and, for vapor
12 products, at the rate of \$0.05 per milliliter of the liquid or other substance based on
13 the volume as listed by the manufacturer and at a proportionate rate for any other
14 quantity or fractional part thereof. The tax imposed under this subsection on cigars
15 shall not exceed an amount equal to 50 cents for each cigar. The tax does not apply
16 if the tax imposed by s. 139.76 (1) on the tobacco products has been paid or if the
17 tobacco products are exempt from the tobacco products tax under s. 139.76 (2).

18 **SECTION 1763m.** 146.618 of the statutes is created to read:

19 **146.618 Qualified treatment trainee program grants.** (1) In this section,
20 "qualified treatment trainee" means an individual who has a graduate degree from
21 an accredited institution and course work in psychology, counseling, marriage and
22 family therapy, social work, nursing, or a closely related field who has not yet
23 completed the applicable supervised practice requirements for licensure as a clinical
24 social worker, certification as a social worker, licensure as a professional counselor,

1 licensure or certification as a marriage and family therapist, or licensure as a
2 psychologist.

3 (2) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (be), the department shall
4 distribute a total of \$500,000 in grant moneys each fiscal year to hospitals, federally
5 qualified health centers, or affiliates of a hospital or health care system that
6 establish and maintain a child, adolescent, and family qualified treatment trainee
7 program that provides qualified treatment trainees an opportunity to complete
8 clinically supervised practice requirements in order to be licensed professional
9 counselors or licensed clinical social workers, as well as specialized training in
10 providing mental and behavioral health services to children, youth, and families. In
11 order to be eligible for a grant under this section, a hospital, federally qualified
12 health center, or affiliate of a hospital or health care system shall match the grant
13 amount.

14 (3) Grant recipients shall use moneys awarded under this section for clinical
15 supervision, training, and resources, including salaries, benefits, and other related
16 costs for trainees and clinical supervisors.

17 **SECTION 1764.** 146.63 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 146.63 (2) (a) Subject to subs. (4) and (5), the department shall distribute
19 grants from the appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) ~~(fj)~~ (4) (bf) to assist rural hospitals
20 and groups of rural hospitals in procuring infrastructure and increasing case volume
21 to the extent necessary to develop accredited graduate medical training programs.
22 The department shall distribute the grants under this paragraph to rural hospitals
23 and groups of rural hospitals that apply to receive a grant under sub. (3) and that
24 satisfy the criteria established by the department under par. (b) and the eligibility
25 requirement under sub. (6).

1 **SECTION 1765.** 146.63 (6) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 146.63 (6) **ELIGIBILITY.** (intro.) A rural hospital or group of rural hospitals may
3 only receive a grant under sub. (3) if the plan to use the funds involves developing
4 an accredited graduate medical training program in ~~any of the following specialties~~
5 a specialty, including any of the following:

6 **SECTION 1766.** 146.64 (2) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 146.64 (2) (c) 1. The department shall distribute funds for grants under par.
8 (a) from the appropriation under s. 20.435 (4) (b) (bf). The department may not
9 distribute more than \$225,000 from the appropriation under s. 20.435 (4) (b) (bf) to
10 a particular hospital in a given state fiscal year and may not distribute more than
11 \$75,000 from the appropriation under s. 20.435 (4) (b) (bf) to fund a given position
12 in a graduate medical training program in a given state fiscal year.

13 **SECTION 1767.** 146.64 (4) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 146.64 (4) **ELIGIBILITY.** (intro.) A hospital that has an accredited graduate
15 medical training program in ~~any of the following specialties~~ a specialty, including
16 any of the following, may apply to receive a grant under sub. (3):

17 **SECTION 1769.** 146.89 (1) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 146.89 (1) (d) 2. A private school, as defined in s. 115.001 (3r), that participates
19 in the choice program under s. 118.60 or the Milwaukee Parental Choice Program
20 under s. 119.23 or that, pursuant to s. 115.999 (3), 119.33 (2) (c) 3., or 119.9002 (3)
21 (c), is responsible for the operation and general management of a school transferred
22 to an opportunity schools and partnership program under s. 119.33, subch. ~~IX~~ X of
23 ch. 115, or subch. II of ch. 119.

24 **SECTION 1770.** 146.89 (1) (g) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 146.89 (1) (g) 1. A public elementary school, including an elementary school
2 transferred to an opportunity schools and partnership program under s. 119.33,
3 subch. IX X of ch. 115, or subch. II of ch. 119.

4 / SECTION 1776. 153.05 (2r) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 153.05 (2r) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 16.75 (1), (2), and (3m), from the
6 appropriation account under s. 20.515 (1) (~~ut~~) (w) the department of employee trust
7 funds may expend up to \$150,000, and from the appropriation accounts under s.
8 20.435 (1) (fn), (hg), and (hi) the department of health services, in its capacity as a
9 public health authority, may expend moneys, to contract with a data organization to
10 perform services under this subchapter that are specified for the data organization
11 under sub. (1) (c) or, if s. 153.455 (4) applies, for the department of health services
12 to perform or contract for the performance of these services. As a condition of the
13 contract under this subsection, all of the following apply:

14 / SECTION 1798. 165.95 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 165.95 (2) The department of justice shall make grants to counties and to tribes
16 to enable them to establish and operate programs, including suspended and deferred
17 prosecution programs and programs based on principles of restorative justice, that
18 provide alternatives to prosecution and incarceration for criminal offenders who
19 abuse alcohol or other drugs. The department of justice shall make the grants from
20 the appropriations under s. 20.455 (2) (ek), (em), (jd), (kn), and (kv). The department
21 of justice shall collaborate with the departments of corrections and health and family
22 services in establishing this grant program.

23 SECTION 1799j. 165.986 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 165.986 (1) The department of justice shall provide grants from the
25 appropriation appropriations under s. 20.455 (2) (bm) and (kb) to cities to employ

1 additional uniformed law enforcement officers whose primary duty is beat
2 patrolling. A city is eligible for a grant under this subsection in fiscal year 1994-95
3 if the city has a population of 25,000 or more. A city may receive a grant for a calendar
4 year if the city applies for a grant before September 1 of the preceding calendar year.
5 Grants shall be awarded to the 10 eligible cities submitting an application for a grant
6 that have the highest rates of violent crime index offenses in the most recent full
7 calendar year for which data is available under the uniform crime reporting system
8 of the federal bureau of investigation.

9 ✓ **SECTION 1799m.** 165.986 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2019 Wisconsin Act
10 (this act), is amended to read:

11 165.986 (1) The department of justice shall provide grants from the
12 ~~appropriations~~ appropriation under s. 20.455 (2) ~~(bm) and (kb)~~ to cities to employ
13 additional uniformed law enforcement officers whose primary duty is beat
14 patrolling. A city is eligible for a grant under this subsection in fiscal year 1994-95
15 if the city has a population of 25,000 or more. A city may receive a grant for a calendar
16 year if the city applies for a grant before September 1 of the preceding calendar year.
17 Grants shall be awarded to the 10 eligible cities submitting an application for a grant
18 that have the highest rates of violent crime index offenses in the most recent full
19 calendar year for which data is available under the uniform crime reporting system
20 of the federal bureau of investigation.

21 ✓ **SECTION 1799q.** 168.128 of the statutes is created to read:

22 **168.128 Deposit of fees.** Revenues from one cent per gallon of the fee under
23 s. 168.12 (1) shall be deposited in the transportation fund and revenues from one cent
24 per gallon of the fee under s. 168.12 (1) shall be deposited in the petroleum inspection
25 fund.

1 ✓ **SECTION 1802.** 186.113 (14) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ✓ **SECTION 1803.** 186.113 (14) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 186.113 (14).

3 ✓ **SECTION 1811m.** 196.218 (5) (a) 12. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 196.218 (5) (a) 12. To make grants under s. ~~16.996~~ 16.9945.

5 ✓ **SECTION 1817m.** 196.491 (3m) (c) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

6 ✓ **SECTION 1824.** 215.21 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 215.21 (2) LENDING AREA. Except for loans made under s. 45.37, 2017 stats., the
8 lending area of an association is limited to that area within a radius of 100 miles of
9 the association's office.

10 ✓ **SECTION 1854d.** 230.04 (19) of the statutes is renumbered 230.04 (19) (a) and
11 amended to read:

12 230.04 (19) (a) The Except as provided in par. (b), the administrator shall
13 develop and implement a discretionary merit award program to distribute money
14 under s. 20.928 (1f) to agencies for the purpose of providing lump sum monetary
15 awards to classified employees whose job performance has exceeded agency
16 expectations.

17 ✓ **SECTION 1854f.** 230.04 (19) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

18 230.04 (19) (b) Beginning on the effective date of this paragraph [LRB
19 inserts date], the department of corrections may not provide lump sum monetary
20 awards to classified employees under the program developed and implemented
21 under par. (a).

22 ✓ **SECTION 1858.** 234.03 (13m) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 234.03 (13m) To purchase and enter into commitments for the purchase of
24 veterans housing loans made pursuant to s. 45.37, 2017 stats.

25 **SECTION 1859.** 234.18 of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **234.18 Limit on amount of outstanding bonds and notes.** The authority
2 may not issue notes and bonds that are secured by a capital reserve fund to which
3 s. 234.15 (4) applies if, upon issuance, the total aggregate outstanding principal
4 amount of notes and bonds that are secured by a capital reserve fund to which s.
5 234.15 (4) applies would exceed \$600,000,000 \$800,000,000. This section does not
6 apply to bonds and notes issued to refund outstanding notes and bonds.

7 **SECTION 1861b.** 234.29 of the statutes is amended to read:

8 **234.29 Equality of occupancy and employment.** The authority shall
9 require that occupancy of housing projects assisted under this chapter be open to all
10 regardless of sex, race, religion, sexual orientation, status as a holder or nonholder
11 of a license under s. 343.03 (3m), status as a victim of domestic abuse, sexual assault,
12 or stalking, as defined in s. 106.50 (1m) (u), or creed, and that contractors and
13 subcontractors engaged in the construction of economic development or housing
14 projects, shall provide an equal opportunity for employment, without discrimination
15 as to sex, race, religion, sexual orientation, or creed.

16 **SECTION 1862.** 234.40 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 234.40 (1) The authority shall issue its negotiable bonds in such principal
18 amount and length of maturity as to provide sufficient funds for veterans housing
19 loans to be made pursuant to s. 45.37, 2017 stats.

20 **SECTION 1863.** 234.40 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 234.40 (3) It is the intent of the legislature that the authority be used to finance
22 the veterans housing program. ~~Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to~~
23 ~~supersede the powers vested by subch. III of ch. 45 in the department of veterans~~
24 ~~affairs for carrying out program responsibilities for which debt has been incurred by~~
25 the authority.

END OF F